

March PAC Meeting  
March 7, 2013  
830 AM

Present at the meeting:

Laura Jones  
Lori Van Vleet  
Mindy Harlin  
Katie DiBerardinis  
Michelle Bailey  
Brian Ayers  
Rachel Bos

Mr Ayers thanked PAC for SPIRIT NIGHT indicated that it was very successful, and he was so happy. The turnout was good throughout the grades, including parents and families of 5th graders  
The DJ was great with the students; made them have fun being silly:)

Katie DiBerardinis discussed My Voice surveys given to the students and staff at CJMS .

Laura Jones gave an update on EPI school supply boxes. Moving along nicely. She volunteered to be a contact for other schools.

Prices came out at \$35 for 6th grade  
\$37.12 for 7th grade  
\$39.00 for 8th grade

We discussed and thought maybe \$36, \$38, and \$40 would be appropriate.

Rachel discussed the March 4th SAC-P meeting with Dr Watson:  
Please go on the [bsd 7.org](http://bsd7.org) website, "did you know" section is helpful if you need additional details.

\*Katie Bark from Wellness Advisory Committee presented the family meal promotion,  
Encouraging all families to eat together at least once a day. She asked if schools would be on board to host a family meal night once during the year for all BSD 7 students and families.  
We said yes we would participate.

Laura St John gave some info on memorials in schools. (It will follow on the next email)

\*Dr Watson gave an update on the boundaries and asked us to be supportive and understanding, as all schools are great schools.

There was a random visit from the drug dogs at the high school. It was a "clean" visit meaning each item was accounted for

That's about it!

We need to get the health fair going!

We have Fun Night coming up April 5th, so we need volunteers! 2pm to 630.

Any shift is great.

8th grade continuation plans should begin later in April. Need to check with Mrs. Mc Williams

Meeting closed at 9:15am